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MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Lisa D. Renegar; Planning & Instruction
Subject: Summary of 2022 TELPAS Scores
Date:      July 20, 2022   

HISTORY: 

TELPAS is a required state assessment that is administered to all EB (Emergent Bilingual) 
students on an annual basis. TELPAS consists of instruments that measure the domains of 
listening, speaking, reading, and writing. All EB students take 2 online tests in the spring 
semester which measure Reading and Listening/Speaking. They also produce a variety of written 
passages which create a writing portfolio that is rated by trained TELPAS raters. Collectively, 
the scores for listening, speaking, reading, and writing help us determine whether an EB student 
has grown from one year to another in their English language proficiency. 

RATIONALE: 

English language proficiency for EB students is rated as Beginner, Intermediate, Advanced, or 
Advanced High. The goal for an EB student is to reach Advanced High, which is the equivalent 
of being fluent in the English language. Once that occurs, the student may be exited from EB 
status and services, if services are being received. 

EB students, if they are progressing as they should, will grow one level per year. For instance, 
we would want an Intermediate student in 2021 to become an Advanced student in 2022. 

TELPAS testing and writing collections took place in the spring semester of 2022. The tables on 
the following pages provide a summary of our 2022 TELPAS scores. 
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BUDGET:

There is no identified budgetary impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  

It is recommended that the Board review the 2022 TELPAS scores as presented. 

Please check one:     ☐ For approval       ☒ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only
                                 


